
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  ALDERMAN TAMBLING 

ALDERMAN CLUBB 

ALDERMAN DUVICK 

 

FROM: MAYOR CHRIS BROWN 

 

DATE: DECEMBER 15, 2023 

 

RE:  JUDICIARY & LICENSE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

 

There will be a meeting of the Judiciary & License Committee on Monday, December 18,  2023, 

at 5:00 p.m.  The meeting will be held in the Community Room. Please contact me if you are 

unable to attend. 

 

AGENDA 

 

• Discuss a business license application by Jessica Provance, dba Nurture You, 413 ½ Liberty 

Street, to operate a med spa, wellness and aesthetics business 

• Discuss a  Class A Liquor License application by Gilbert Goyco, dba Aurelios Pizza Morris, 

701 Liberty Street 

• Any additional business brought before the Committee 

 

CDB/dls 

 

cc: Lori Werden 

Terri Kief 

Garret Wheeler 

Chris Dearth 

 Alicia Steffes 

CITY OF MORRIS 
 700 N. Division Street 

Morris, IL  60450 

Phone (815) 942-0103 

Fax (815) 942-0216 

Chris Brown, Mayor 

Lori Werden, City Clerk 

Terri Kief, City Treasurer  
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